SPSO decision report



Case: 202000139, Greater Glasgow and Clyde NHS Board - Acute Services Division Clyde NHS Board - Acute Clyde NHS Board - Acute

Sector: Health

Subject: Clinical treatment / diagnosis

Decision: some upheld, recommendations

Summary

C was concerned about the care and treatment that their late spouse (A) received at Inverclyde Royal Hospital following a surgery for a hip fracture. C complained that A did not receive appropriate post-operative rehabilitation and physiotherapy (the treatment of disease, injury, or deformity by physical methods such as massage, heat treatment, and exercise rather than by drugs or surgery). We took independent advice from a physiotherapy adviser. We found that the physiotherapy assessments and treatment were appropriate. Therefore, we did not uphold this aspect of C's complaint.

C also complained about the nursing care that A received. In particular, C was concerned that proactive steps were not taken to prevent A falling and that A was not supervised to take their medication. We took independent advice from a nursing adviser. We found that the board acted reasonably by implementing appropriate and proportionate actions to mitigate the risk of A falling. However, there was no record that A was supervised to take their medication and this was unreasonable given A's cognitive impairment and physical frailty.

In light of the above, we upheld this aspect of C's complaint.

Recommendations

What we asked the organisation to do in this case:

• Apologise to C for not supervising A taking their medication. The apology should meet the standards set out in the SPSO guidelines on apology available at www.spso.org.uk/information-leaflets.

We have asked the organisation to provide us with evidence that they have implemented the recommendations we have made on this case by the deadline we set.